
MILWAUKEE TRANSPORT SERVICES, INC. 
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 

 
ADDENDUM NO:  3 
 
RFP NO:   MM-08-20 Printing Services 
 
OPENING DATE:       JUNE 29, 2020 @ 2:00 PM, CST 
 

NEW OPENING DATE:  JULY 13, 2020 @ 2:00PM, CST 
 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Under instructions for Proposal Submittal. You have 2 Debarment inclusions #9 and #13 (I only 

see one form for that) and no Bidders List included in the submittal.  Under Instructions for 

Proposal Submittal, only one (1) Debarment Inclusion Form must be returned with proposal.  

A Bidders List Form, which is enclosed with RFP, must be returned with proposal.  

 

2. Also it looks like 2 of almost the same for the Confidential Form. Look on pages 49 and 34, Your 

asking for only 1 for submittal?  Only one (1) Confidential Form must be returned with 

proposal. 

 

3. Can I pick up samples off all the items?  Vendors can pick up sample packets before June 19, 

2020 prior to the question deadline.  Our business hours: Monday thru Friday 8:00 am – 4:30 

pm.  Sample packets will NOT be mailed. Our building is not open to the public – call Monique 

when you arrive the number is posted on the building door. 

 

4. Says estimate by school and they say Marquette - 5000 once per year.   Are there more schools 
to quote or only Marquette?  Also . . . flat size - 13.5 x 5 fold to 6.75 x 5 seems to me this is a half 
fold. what does six folded mean on their description? See Revised Specification Attached #1 
UPASS Mailer 
 

5. Should I quote printing all 200,000 at one time same artwork and ship all 200,000 at one time?  

Or, is this to be printed several times in a year again same artwork and if so I need to know the 

exact number of printings in a year and the appropriate qty's, etc. See Revised Specification 

Attached #2 Defect Card 

 

 

6. What qty's should I use to price per quarter?  Is group 1 all the same artwork or does each route 

have different artwork within that group?  There are 5 groups and each group has several 

routes.  Also . . .I see the quaerterly qty's on their request. do they order each group to satisfly 

the whole quarter? See Revised Specification Attached #7 Timetables 

 

7. What qty's should I provide?  They just mention as needed.  See Revised Specification Attached 

#5 Generic (4) Color Process Flyer – as needed  

 



8. Is this RFP open to out of state vendors?  There is know geographic preference, however price 

is a consideration in award. 

 

9. On print job #5 Generic Flyer what are the quantities or where in the bid are they stated?  See 
Revised Specification Attached #5 Generic (4) Color Process Flyer – as needed 
 

10. On print job #8 We have a few questions regarding your collating container instructions for 
mailing.  

a. Collate and insert into an envelope.  Understood. 
i. Do we print the envelope? See Revised Specification Attached #8 Open 

Enrollment Materials 
ii. 9 x 12 size ok? See Revised Specification Attached #8 Open Enrollment 

Materials 
b. Collate and put in a Folder?  9 x 12 with pockets? See Revised Specification Attached #8 

Open Enrollment Materials 
c. Do we mail the folder option in envelopes? See Revised Specification Attached #8 Open 

Enrollment Materials 
i. If so – 10 x 13 Envelope.   

ii. Do we print envelope? See Revised Specification Attached #8 Open Enrollment 
Materials 

d. Collate with self-cover booklet.  Please explain more about the cover and how we then 
would mail it or if you would you like us to suggest something? See Revised 
Specification Attached #8 Open Enrollment Materials 
 

11. On print job #9 CVP Direct Mails what are the approximate quantities? See Revised 
Specification Attached #9. 
 

12. On pieces that mail, may we drop at the Madison, WI main post office? We do not have 

geographic preference. 

 

13. Can you please provide more information regarding the format and diskette type that may be 
used to supply files? See Revised Specification Attached First (Top) Column/Table. 
 

14. Item 7 says see attached spreadsheet. I have not received that. Could you send to me? See 

Attached  Excel Spreadsheet. 

 

15. Finally, can I see the winning bid from the last time this was quoted to make sure we are in the 

ballpark? See Addendum 1 posted on our website. 

 

16. For Item 9, what size or sizes would you like us to quote as how it prints and finishes is going to 
have an effect on price.  See Revised Specification Attached #9 CVP Direct Mail Piece. 
 

17. For item #5, are there particular quantities you want us to quote or should it be quoted on as 
what a single flyer would cost? See Revised Specification Attached #5 Generic (4) Color Process 
Flyer – as needed 
 

18. Please provide estimates for collating in an envelope, folder, and a self-cover booklet as well as 

mailing.’ – are these options you would like to see?  Or are we to collate and insert into an 

envelope with a furnished folder and self cover booklet?  or maybe a third option.. sorry, just 



need clarification on this one. See Revised Specification Attached #8 Open Enrollment 

Materials 

 

19. Can you provide the goal and audience of this piece? Also need Qty to mail and Qty to deliver in 
cartons. See Revised Specification Attached #9 CVP Direct Mail Piece. 

 
20. Need Qty. For the Four-Color Process Flyer (#5) we require quotes for quantities of 500 and 

1000.  

 

21. For item #5, are there particular quantities you want us to quote or should it be quoted on as 

what a single flyer would cost?  For the Four-Color Process Flyer (#5) we require supply us with 

quotes for quantities of 500 and 1000.  

 

22. For Item 9, what size or sizes would you like us to quote as how it prints and finishes is going to 

have an effect on price.  For the CVP Self Mailer (#9) we require a quote for an oversized 

postcard in quantities of 50,000 and 100,000. We want to create an impactful lead generation 

mailer so in addition to a quote, vendors should offer input on size and whether the postcard 

requires a coating since it will be a self-mailer. Indicate the cost per each difference with 

coating.  

 

23. Addendums 1, 2 and possibly others (forms) - Is there a particular place you want us to insert 

these signed addendums in our proposal? This is not listed in page 6. If so, please let us know 

where. No, there is not particular place. 

 

24. Instructions for Proposal Submittal - You had Debarment Form listed twice in the order of items 

to submit. Where would like Debarment Form in our proposal? Do you want it after Vendor 

Form or after False Claim? After the False Claims would be okay. 

 

25.  Bidder’s List Form - Is there a particular place you want us to insert this in our proposal? This is 

not listed on page 6. If so, please let us know where.  No, there is not particular place to insert 

as long as it included in the proposal. 

 

26. General Question #5: Provide a description and sample of your three most creative and/or 

innovative pieces of work you’ve completed in recent years, and if applicable, include results the 

client saw from the piece (sales increase, response rate, etc.). One example must be a direct 

mail/sales piece. 

What samples are you looking for here? Based on the RFP, we are only printing brochures, 

flyers, guides, bus routes and timetables, etc. It is our understanding that we are not creating 

these. We’re simply receiving your files, printing and shipping based on your specifications. 

How do you want these? Is electronic in PDF format okay? 

PDF is acceptable. Typically we will be sending you completed artwork however there may be 

instances where we require your creativity and we are looking for examples of that. 

27. References and Equipment #1: Provide a list of your top five customers, identify company, email 

contact and their title for at least 3 clients of these clients.  



We need clarification of what type of references you require. Are you asking us to provide 

contact information for 3 out of these 5 clients of ours or something else? 

We are asking for contact information for 3 out of the 5 clients. 

 

28. UPASS Mailer:  Deliver mail to the Milwaukee Post Office - Does the mail need to be dropped in 

the Milwaukee Post Office or do we have the option to drop locally at our location in St. Louis, 

MO? 

 Mailing locally is acceptable. 

 

29. Timetables: Quote as color ink and black - Is the color option just a single PMS color? 

 Yes, color options are either all PMS 280 or all PMS 356.  

 

30. Open Enrollment Materials:  Book binding - Can we add pages to get to page increments of four 

to create the self-cover book?   

 Yes. 

31. Open Enrollment Materials:  Book binding Can all stocks be made the same for the self-cover 

book option?  The color stocks don’t match up for book binding for page spreads. 

 Yes. 

 

32. Open Enrollment Materials:  Personalized sheets - Is there personalization specific to the 

Employee or Pensioner on every page?  Are some of the pages just generic sheets?  Which pages 

would contain personalized information. 

 All of the pages are generic. 

 

33. Open Enrollment Materials: Collate in folder - What kind of folder, can you provide specs?  Do 

they folders then get inserted into envelopes?  If so, what are the envelope specs? 

 This is addressed on the addendum. 

34. CVP Direct Mail Piece:  Quantity - What quantity should we use for the estimate? 

 This is addressed on the addendum. 

 

35. CVP Direct Mail Piece:  Size - What size should we use for the estimate?  Both the flat size and 

the folded size? 

 The final piece will be folded. Please quote for folded. 

 

36. CVP Direct Mail Piece: Deliver mail to the Milwaukee Post Office - Does the mail need to be 

dropped in the Milwaukee Post Office or do we have the option to drop locally at our location in 

St. Louis, MO? 

 Mailing locally is acceptable. 

 



37. Timetables:  Color ink - Specs show two PMS colors.  Does this mean it has not been decided 

which one it will be or will some have one color and others have the second color? 

Timetables are broken into 3 colors, PMS 280, PMS 356, and Black. They will be printed one 

color but the color will change depending on the type of route. 

 

38. Timetables, Group 1: Paper banding - Spec’s read band in 60’s with 36 bundles per box for a 

total of 2700 per box.  36 bundles of 60 would be 2160 per box.  Is it just that the quantity per 

box is incorrect? 

Yes it should be 2160. 

 

39. Timetable shipping: Ship to four locations - Can you provide the quantity by locations and the 

zip code for each location? 

Quantity changes each time we change bus schedules, please see spreadsheet attached to 

addendum for approximate quantities. Please divide by four for approximate quantities per 

location. 

Zip codes are: 53205, 53210, 53204 and 53201 

 

40. I contacted you a couple weeks ago with questions about the Print Service bid.  You said that 

there would be an addendum. I haven’t seen that listed yet.  Do you know when it will be 

posted? The Addendum will be released on June 17, 2020. 

 

41. Just following up on the 2 questions I presented a few weeks ago since addendums haven’t been 

posted and the bid due date is approaching?  The Addendum will be released on June 17, 2020. 

 

42. May we receive an exemption to sign all forms via DocuSign instead of manual and notarized 

signatures where required? No, MTS does not currently use DocuSign.  The RFP response is 

required to be delivered complete.  Missing items may result in the proposal being found 

unresponsive. 

 

43. May we request an extension to the Submission Deadline to Monday, July 13 at 2:00p.m. 

Central?  Yes, however the question deadline is June 19, 2020 end of business day. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

RFP NO: MM-08-20 

Please sign and return one copy with the RFP Documents.   

We acknowledge receipt of Addendum #3. 

 

                                                                          ____________________________________ 

Name                  Company Name 

 

 

_____________________________________  _____________________________________                                                                        

Signature                                      Date 



 

Dated: 6/10/2020 

 

REVISED SPECIFICATION MKT-02-20– PRINT SVCS 

 

Old language Updated language 
The following are MCTS print jobs that will be 
completed as indicated. This list is not all 
inclusive. The timelines for printing as well as 
the volumes are estimated based on past usage. 
Price each item as it is listed, paper, ink, folds 
and delivery. These jobs may be scaled as 
needed. 

The following are MCTS print jobs that will be 
completed as indicated. This list is not all 
inclusive. The timelines for printing as well as 
the volumes are estimated based on past usage. 
Price each item as it is listed, paper, ink, folds 
and delivery. These jobs may be scaled as 
needed. 
 

All files will be sent as PDFs or INDD files. Files 
will be sent over email, unless they are larger 
files in which case they will be sent via 
WeTransfer. 
 

 

1. UPASS Mailer 
 

Old language Updated language 

Estimates by school: MARQUETTE – 5,000 once 
a year 

MARQUETTE – 5,000 once a year (Marquette is 
the only school we print UPASS Mailers for) 

6.75"(W) x 5"(H) six folded, fold shall be scored. 6.75"(W) x 5"(H) folded, fold shall be scored. 

  

2. TR103 Run Report - DEFECT CARD 

Old language Updated language 
Annual Estimated QUANTITY: 200,000 Each 
Printed as needed 

 

We will order in quantities of 200,000 so they 
will need to be printed in one batch. (All same 
artwork) 
Usually printed once a year 

 

5. Generic (4) Color Process Flyer – as needed 
 

Old language Updated language 
Quantity: varies Please quote for quantities of 500 and 1000 

 
 
 
 



 
 

              7. TIMETABLES    
 

Old language Updated language 

Quantities not given See attached spreadsheet for approximate 
quantities. Timetables are grouped by size/ fold 
type. Each route has different artwork. We 
order timetables when the route information 
changes or we run out of schedules so we will 
not necessarily order every route every time, 
this is just an estimate. 

 
 

 
8. OPEN ENROLLMENT MATERIALS 
 

Old language Updated language 

Please provide estimates for collating in an 
envelope, folder, and a self-cover booklet as 
well as mailing. 
 

Envelope does not need to be specially printed, 
9” x 12” envelope is acceptable. 

Please provide estimates for collating in an 
envelope, folder, and a self-cover booklet as 
well as mailing. 
 

Folder should be 9” x 12” with pockets. For 
mailing purposed please put in an envelope. 10” 
x 13” envelope is acceptable. 

Please provide estimates for collating in an 
envelope, folder, and a self-cover booklet as 
well as mailing. 

Self cover booklet would also need to be 
mailed. Front/ back cover 80# or whatever is 
recommended. Finished size 8.5” x 11”, can be 
mailed in 9” x 12” envelope. 
 

 
9. CVP Direct Mail Piece 
 

Old language Updated language 
Quantity: varies Please quote an oversized postcard at 50,000 

and 100,000 quantity (We are looking for 
suggestions for a size that would make an 
impact for a lead generation mailers, along with 
your suggestions on if this would need a coating 
as a self mailer) 

 
 

 



Price Quotes for Timetables 

MM-02-16

Vendor Name: _____________________________________________________

Black ink time tables 

Time 

Table 

Grouping Under 10K 10K- 20K 20K-40K 40K -99K

1 60,000         

2 60,000         

3 120,000       

4 50,000         

5 120,000       

Estimated quarterly printing total* 410,000       

* Quantities per grouping change each quarter based upon demand.

Color ink time tables

Time 

Table 

Grouping Under 10K 10K- 20K 20K-40K 40K -99K

1 60,000         

2 60,000         

3 120,000       

4 50,000         

5 120,000       

Estimated quarterly printing total* 410,000       

* Quantities per grouping change each quarter based upon demand.

 Estimated 

Quarterly 

purchases 

Total Quantity Ordered for Group (per quarter)

Total Quantity Ordered for Group (per quarter)

 Estimated 

Quarterly 

purchases 




